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January 24, 2017	




Mr. Richard Dourte
RHD Engineering LLC
4305 Purple Sage Ave. NW
Albuquerque, NM, 87120



[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]RE:	Melloy Dodge Building Addition 
9621 Coors Blvd. NW
Grading & Drainage Plan
		Engineer’s Stamp Date 12-21-16 (B13D019)



Dear Mr. Dourte: 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 12-21-2016, the above referenced Grading and Drainage Plan is approved for Building Permit.
 
Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets when submitting for a building permit.  Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3999.



Sincerely,


Shahab Biazar, P.E.
City Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services
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